
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: January 11,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Johnny Butts, Division of Economic 
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting 

Docket No. 000467-WU- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Gem 
Estates Utilities, Inc. 

The attached correspondence should be included in the official docket file: 

1. The original from Ms. Holly Malberg (Pesident-Gem Estates Utilities, Inc.) 
requesting staff to defer the recommendation from the Agenda Conference on 
January 16,2001. 



FROM HOLLY MALBERG 
GEM ESTATES UTILITIES, INC. 
PO 2016 
ZEPHYRHILLS, FL 33539 

FOR GEM ESTATES- DOCKET NO. 000467-WU 

DEAR MR. BUTTS, 

G2h L. I HAVE DECIDED TO ASK YOU TO POSTPONE THE HEARING 

UNTIL- 2001. THE REASON IS WHAT WE DISCUSSED-RE: THE 

UPCOMING SALE OF THE ENTIRE PARK, INCLUDING THE WATER SYSTEM, TO 
THE ASSOCIATION. T is GUR EXFECTATISN THAT THE CLOSING WILL TAKE 
PLACE BEFORE &. THERE WOULD THEN BE NO NEED OF IT. 

&h 6 

PLEAS€, THEREFORE, POSTPONE IT. I WILL SEND THIS 
L€lTEER BY REGULAR US.  MAIL ALSO. 

. 

SINCERELY, 
* 

HOLLY MALBERG 
PR ESI DENT-GEM ESTATES UTI LIT1ES. 


